Winston, Kathy

From: Bill Parkes [BParkes@cliffberryinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 2:05 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Subject: FW: CBI - MIAMI FACILITY FDEP BI-ANNUAL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
Attachments: doc20080324085533. pdf

From: Bill Parkes

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 11:24 AM

To: ‘'kathy.winston@dep.state.fl.us'

Subject: CBI - MIAMI FACILITY FDEP BI-ANNUAL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

Kathy -

Please see attached the inspection documents that you requested for the CBI - Miami Facility.
The 8 hour refresher training for all CBI - Miami Facility personnel should be completed in the
next 3 to 4 weeks. | will forward the updated training document to you as soon as the training

is complete.

If you have any questions or need anything else please contact me.
Thanks,

William E. Parkes, Jr.
Manager Regulatory Affairs and Capital Projects
Cliff Berry, Inc. (CBI)

(954 ) 763-3390 (office) (954 )931-3983 (cell) bparkes@cliffberryinc.com (e-mail )

<<doc20080324085533.pdf>>
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected |

Flow Meters g P
a) Lift Station

b) Water Plant 3(:

Temperature monitors
a) Gauges ggé

Flame sensors
a) Gencor _g,l_!;:—

Pressure differential indicators
a) Gencor k

pH monitors
a) Water plant &Z-

Safety & Emergency Equipment

Protective Clothing

Inspected

% Respirators

a) Water plant | el
4% Communication System

a) PA system ,}/

b) Radios Z
% Emergency lighting/Power Supply

a) Diesel generator

b) Emergency lights
% Smoke Detectors :
% Sprinklers (visual) z,_-
% First aid kit (monthly) F—E

Comments
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Security Devices

Inspected
4 Surveillance system (Yearly)

%% Fence (structure)

d Locking Devices
a) Fuel tank
b) Tanks
¢) Offices
d) Doors
e) Gates

il 3 |
SSebn

Operating Structures

Inspected
% Sump pumps

Comments
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Winston, Kathy

From: Bill Parkes [BParkes@cliffberryinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 3:48 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Subject: EW: CBI - MIAMI FACILITY FDEP BI-ANNUAL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION
Attachments: doc20080324085533.pdf

Kathy -

Per our telcon today, | just spoke with Philip Pierre-Louis ( CBI - Miami Facility Manager )
and Charlie Wight CBI's Health and Safety Trainer ). The 8 hour refresher training for all of
the CBI - Miami Facility personnel will be performed on Monday, Aprit 7th, 2008.

Thanks,

Bill

From: Bill Parkes

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 2:05 PM

To: ‘kathy.winston@dep.state.fl.us'

Subject: FW: CBI - MIAMI FACILITY FDEP BI-ANNUAL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

From: Bill Parkes

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2008 11:24 AM

To: ’kathy.winston@dep.state.fl.us'

Subject: CBI - MIAMI FACILITY FDEP BI-ANNUAL COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

Kathy -

Please see attached the inspection documents that you requested for the CB! - Miami Facility.
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
Cliff Berry, Inc. ( CBI)

(954)763-3390 (office) (954)931-3983 (cell) bparkes@cliffberryinc.com ( e-mail )




<<doc20080324085533.pdf>>
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected Comments

% Flow Meters

a) Lift Station €0

b) Water Plant £.0
% Temperature monitors

a) Gauges £ Q
4 Flame sensors

a) Gencor ¢ N
% Pressure differential indicators

a) Gencor ((?
#& pH monitors

a) Water plant ¢.¢

Safety & Emergency Equipment

Inspected Comments

% Respirators

a) Water plant C8
%4 Communication System : f

a) PA system (

b) - Radios { 6
% Emergency lighting/Power Supply

a) Diesel generator _({

b) Emergency lights ¢ .{
= Smoke Detectors : £.¢
% Sprinklers (visual) £ f
4 First aid kit (monthly) £.f Need 40 el firsa ald kit
% Protective Clothing {{



Security Devices

Iqug)ected Comments
%% Surveillance system (Yearly) 78
“ Fence (structure) { P
% Locking Devices
a) Fuel tank { ‘)
b) Tanks A
¢) Offices ¢.¢
d) Doors f
e) Gates £.

Operating Structures

Inspected Comments
% Sump pumps ¢. f
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected Comments

Flow Meters

2) Lift Station £.¢

b) Water Plant ¢.¢
Temperature monitors

a) Gauges £. 4
Flame sensors N

a) Gencor £.f ﬂeo’)[‘“ed/ ’ "‘("5‘"“) reaclout
Pressure differential indicators

a) Gencor £ 6)
pH monitors

a) Water plant £ ¢

Safety & Emergency Equipment

Inspected Comments

a) Water plant by !

Communication System
a) PA system (J’ ‘
b) Radios {.
Emergency lighting/Power Supply

a) Diesel generator £,
b) Emergency lights [ .¢

Respirators

Smoke Detectors £e
Sprinklers (visual) £.7
First aid kit (monthly) (.f

Protective Clothing £.f

——



Security Devices

Inspected Comments
% Surveillance system (Yearly) LE_
& Fence (structure) e
% Locking Devices
a) Fuel tank ¢ . jefs open b
b) Tanks .7 By gate < of l
¢) Offices f. m_c\:[Cmr r)eriov‘ﬂﬁ :
d) Doors £.F
e) Gates (.0
Operating Structures

Ips ected Commenis
% Sump pumps £,
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule
Monitoring Equipment
Inspected Comments
Flow Meters
a) Lift Station 0!/"
b) Water Plant Z -
Temperature monitors
a) Gauges 2£
Flame sensors
~a) Gencor . |, Crleat 7-27/
Pressure differential indicators o '
a) Gencor a )_/_ Ox... 40@3
pH monitors
a) Water plant §Z .
Safety & Emergency Equipment
Inspected Comments
Respirators '

Smoke Detectors

Sprinklers (visual)

First aid kit (monthly)

Protective Clothing

a) Water plant 2 . 9/"

Communication System
a) PA system
b) Radios
Emergency lighting/Power Supply
a) Diesel generator
b) Emergency lights

e
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Security Devices

Inspected Comments
s Surveillance system (Yearly)

4 Fence (structure)

s Locking Devices
a) Fuel tank
b) Tanks
c) Offices
d) Doors
e) Gates

st Rl

Opei‘ating Structures

' Inspegted Comments
% Sump pumps



CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT  2.2¢:06 (7 f-
Weekly Inspection Schedule _

Monitoring Equipment

Inspgcted Comments
#& Flow Meters
a) Lift Station :://
b) Water Plant .
% Temperature monitors g
a) Gauges
4 Flame sensors . -2
a) Gencor _ 0r-. Fhot T 41
4 Pressure differential indicators z - .
a) Gencor R ?‘- "[off <
d pH monitors z
a) Water plant Tl’*
- . Safety & Emergency Equipment
Inspected Comments
% Respirators '
a) Water plant 2 o
s Communication System j :
a) PA system ————-——-—*21/“,5' 2y /‘Lw- # chaye
b) Radios ;L- Need Ledet -
4% Emergency lighting/Power Supply
a) Diesel generator /a/'
b) Emergency lights =
&% Smoke Detectors
sk Sprinklers (visual)
ot Sotpli 4 FHA
d First aid kit (monthly) _ Rt 75 749/!744/“'“
% Protective Clothing i-‘



Security Devices

Inspected Comments

b Surveillance system (Yearly) —
4 Fence (structure) ;,jii
#s Locking Devices

a) Fuel tank

b) Tanks

c) Offices

d) Doors

e) Gates et

Operating Structures

Inspgcted Comments
% Sump pumps
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected Comments
Flow Meters . .
a) Lift Station ¢.p Very (lean  Meies Of .
b) Water Plant £.8
Temperature monitors
a) Gauges { ¢
Flame sensors y
a) Gencor E@ ﬂefl”‘“’J {‘weye Z/l?/OS
Pressure differential indicators
a) Gencor { 1
pH monitors A
a) Water plant ( . §
Safety & Emergency Equipment
Inspected Comments
Respirators
a) Water plant £.f ¢ lemhc’J 0.441 S‘fo'aa{,
Communication System
a) PA system f N1
b) Radios f, §
Emergency lighting/Power Supply
a) Diesel generator § .0
b) Emergency lights { . ]
Smoke Detectors £
Sprinklers (visual) £ f
First aid kit (monthly) { f Nee A T Bro (]7’6'(" e
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Protective Clothing



Security Devices

Inspected Comments

# Surveillance system (Yearly) £, 4
% Fence (structure) f f
% Locking Devices '

a) Fuel tank £.¢

b) Tanks (.

c) Offices P

d) Doors '

e) Gates f.

Operating Structures

Inspected | Comments
% Sump pumps £.0
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected Comments

% Flow Meters
a) Lift Station
b) Water Plant

% Temperature monitors
a) Gauges &
% Flame sensors
a) Gencor %" Vel 7= {,2/" kel ﬁw/’~
% Pressure differential indicators : : . o .
a) Gencor {’L /32— . Preatinee MV/W: 39%
% pH monitors i

a) Water plant

Safety & Emergency Equipment

InSpected Comments
/ lnw/ / At .
4//«5*-«5’3 d.'_,d et od‘l?'v('_)'

% Respirators
a) Water plant
Communication System
a) PA system
b) Radios
Emergency lighting/Power Supply
a) Diesel generator
b) Emergency lights

IS

=

f ke

& Smoke Detectors _

s Sprinklers (visual) __K

& First aid kit (monthly) . / W ﬂ“‘f/ B 17
& Protective Clothing _}: ‘



Security Devices

nspected Comments

g~

k

4 Surveillance system (Yearly) ’//
& Fence (structure)

sk Locking Devices

ik

a) Fuel tank
b) Tanks
¢) Offices
d) Doors —_— 5 A beeca
|
Operating Structures ' ey ’M

Inspected Comments
4% Sump pumps ' :
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CLIFF BERRY, MIAMI PLANT
Weekly Inspection Schedule

Monitoring Equipment

Inspected Comments

Flow Meters

a) Lift Station £

b) Water Plant -
Temperature monitors

a) Gauges /d\ 7
Flame sensors

a) Gencor ﬂ/ <
Pressure differential indicators :

a) Gencor ﬁ 7R

pH monitors
a) Water plant f i

Safety & Emergency Equipment

Inspected Comments
Respirators
a) Water plant /’ 2
Communication System L
a) PA system Do Aoed et phonk [ored
b) Radios A

Emergency lighting/Power Supply
a) Diesel generator A

b) Emergency lights 7o .

Smoke Detectors P S T _jf!—ufd ! //C / oy
Sprinklers (visual) s

First aid kit (monthly) P

Protective Clothing / ¢,€{



Security Devices

Inspected Comments
&% Surveillance system (Yearly) {j"'
& Fence (structure) ____/af

s Locking Devices
a) Fuel tank b

b) Tanks 74

c) Offices ;»“- ' Ser e L{i C'ld‘vl R
d) Doors X Cq'f?[q‘—{-ﬂ—&)

e) Gates A

Operating Structures
Insyected Comments
% Sump pumps Pt— ‘ -
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